
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-WTP1830 Whale Tail South Channel Construction Summary Report Part D Item
16 

Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com> Mon, Oct 19, 2020 at 2:00 PM
To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Frederick Bolduc <frederick.bolduc@agnicoeagle.com>

Good a�ernoon Assol,

 

The engineer responsible to seal and sign the as-built drawings for the Whale Tail South Channel and the Whale Tail
A�enua�on Pond Ramp is currently off-site and will only return early November.

 

We will have the drawings stamped by him when he return on site and will forward to you therea�er.

 

Please let me know if you have any concerns with the proposed ac�ons.

 

Thanks,

 

 

  

Marie-Pier Marcil  Environmental Project Coordinator Interim 
marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com  Direct 819.759.3555 x4105836   
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake, Nunavut,
Canada X0C 0A0 
agnicoeagle.com        

 

 

 

 

 

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>  
Sent: 9 octobre 2020 16:51 
To: Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com> 
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Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: 2AM-WTP1830 Whale Tail South Channel Construc�on Summary Report Part D Item 16

 

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

Hello Marie-Pier,

 

We noticed the as-built drawings on this CSR and the Attenuation Pond CSR bear no seal and signature of the ENgineer -
could you please resubmit?

 

Thank you, 
Assol 

 

 

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com> 
Date: Tue, Oct 6, 2020 at 4:23 PM 
Subject: 2AM-WTP1830 Whale Tail South Channel Construction Summary Report Part D Item 16 
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> 
Cc: Meadowbank Environment Supervisors <meadowbank.environmentsupervisors@agnicoeagle.com>, Frederick Bolduc
<frederick.bolduc@agnicoeagle.com>, licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Casandra DeForge
<casandra.deforge@agnicoeagle.com>

 

Hi Richard,
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In accordance with the Water License 2AM-WTP1830 Part D Item 16, Agnico Eagle is submitting the Whale Tail South
Channel Construction Summary Report.

 

Given the size of the report, it will be provided via OneDrive.

Should you have any questions regarding this submission or have issues to download the report, please do not hesitate
to contact us. 

Regards,

 

 

  

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
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